Department of Administration
BUDGET OFFICE

One Capitol Hill
Providence, R.I. 02908-5886

Memorandum

To: The Honorable Helio Melo
Chairman, House Finance Committee

The Honorable Daniel DaPonte
Chairman, Senate Finance Committee

From: Thomas A. Mullaney%mé’ W
Executive Director/State Budget Office

Date: May 30, 2012

Subject: Amendments to FY 2013 Appropriations Act (12-H-7323)

The Governor requests that the following amendment be made to the FY 2013
Appropriations Act, which was submitted to the General Assembly on January 31, 2012,
as amended on February 29, 2012 and May 18, 2012. The amendment includes changes
to appropriation amounts in Article 1, Relating to Making Appropriations in Support of
FY 2013.

'Department of Business Regulation

Decrease Federal Funds — Office of the Health Insurance Commissioner, Page 7, Line 26
by $21.066.104 from $21.301.114 to $2.749.497. This amendment removes financing,
mostly in the financial services consultant category for the implementation of the Health
Benefits Exchange from the Office of the Health Insurance Commissioner, to the Rhode
Island Health Benefit Exchange in the Governor’s Office.

Office of the Governor

Increase Federal Funds — RI Health Benefit Exchange, Page 12, Line 15 by $21,066,104
from $1.097.141 to $22.163.245. As described above, this amendment adds financing to
the Rhode Island Health Benefits Exchange Program in the Governor’s Office.

TDD#: 277-1227



If you have any questions regarding this amendment, please feel free to call me or my
staff at 222-6300.

TAM:12-47

Attachments

cc: "’Sﬂaron Reynolds Ferland, House Fiscal Advisor
Peter Marino, Senate Fiscal Advisor
Kelly Mahoney, Director of Policy
Richard Licht, Director of Administration
Gregory Stack
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